
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Statewide Workforce 
RFP Questions 

 
Answers in bold. 

1. Can the focus groups be virtual or does OWO prefer on-site, in-person focus groups?  
Please refer to the RFP. 

2. Has OWO performed any type of assessment since the start of the pandemic? No 
a. If so, what were the findings, or what changes have been instituted? 

3. How many NH Works/AJCs exist across the state? 12 plus 2 satellite offices 
a. Are they all back to in-person services? Yes 

4. Who are the current WIOA Title I contractors and One-Stop Operator(s)  Dislocated 
Worker Adult and Wagner Peyser:  NH Employment Security (NHES sub awards 
the Adult program to Southern NH Services); Youth:  My-Turn and NH Jobs for 
America’s Graduates (NH JAG); SCSEP:  Belknap Merrimack Community Action 
Program. The One Stop Operator in NH is the State Workforce and Innovation 
Board 

5. Can the focus groups be virtual or does OWO prefer on-site, in-person focus groups?  
Please refer to the RFP. 

6. Has OWO performed any type of assessment since the start of the pandemic? No 
a. If so, what were the findings, or what changes have been instituted? 

7. How many NH Works/AJCs exist across the state? 12 plus 2 satellites 
a. Are they all back to in-person services? Yes 

8. Who are the current WIOA Title I contractors and One-Stop Operator(s)? Dislocated 
Worker Adult and Wagner Peyser:  NH Employment Security (NHES sub awards 
the Adult program to Southern NH Services); Youth:  My-Turn and NH Jobs for 
America’s Graduates (NH JAG); SCSEP:  Belknap Merrimack Community Action 
Program. The One Stop Operator in NH is the State Workforce and Innovation 
Board 

9. What is the estimated project budget for items outlined in scope of work? Please refer 
to the RFP. 

 
 
 


